

## **NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY**

PROJECT NO.: NLM: TECH 11-2023

NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY REQUESTS PROPOSALS FROM INDIVIDUAL COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES OR CONSORTIUMS OF CONSULTING ENGINEERING FIRMS FOR THE DESIGNS, COORDINATION, TENDER PROCESSES, AND SUPERVISION THROUGH TO COMMISSIONING FOR TUMAHOLE: REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES

## PARYS/TUMAHOLE

ISSUED BY:	PREPARED BY:
Supply Chain Management Unit	Technical Services Department
16 25 16 1	
Ms PL Mokoena	Mr M Phele
Ngwathe Local Municipality	Ngwathe Local Municipality
P.O. Box 359	P.O. Box 359
PARYS	PARYS
9585	9585
Tel: 056 816 2700	Tel: 056 817 7611
Fax: 056 811 2046	Fax: 056 817 7709
mokoenap@ngwathe.co.za	
NAME OF THE BIDDER	:
BID AMOUNT	:
TEL NUMBER	:
FAX NUMBER	:
EMAIL ADDRESS	:

## **NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY**

NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY REQUESTS PROPOSALS FROM INDIVIDUAL COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES OR CONSORTIUMS OF CONSULTING ENGINEERING FIRMS FOR THE DESIGNS, COORDINATION, TENDER PROCESSES, AND SUPERVISION THROUGH TO COMMISSIONING FOR TUMAHOLE: REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES

#### Contents

PART	T1: BIDDING PROCEDURES	3
PART	T2: RETURNABLE DOCUMENTS	2
THE C	ONTRACT	37
PART (	C1: AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT DATA	37
C1.2 C	ONTRACT DATA	41
PART (	C2: PRICING DATA	44
PART (	C3: SCOPE OF WORK	47
C3.1	BACKGROUND	
C3.2	OUTLINE	
C3.3	REQUIRED BIDDER PROFILE	
C3.4	COMPLIANCE WITH A PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	
C3.5	PROPOSAL OBJECTIVES	
		_
3.5.1	Overall Objectives	
3.5.2	Specific Objectives	
C3.6	STAKEHOLDER CONSULTATION	50
C3.7	PROJECT TERMS OF REFERENCE (GENERIC)	50
3.7.1	Status Quo Assessment	50
	3.7.2 Physical Attributes	
	3.7.3 Demographic Attributes	
	3.7.4 Socio-Economic Attributes	
0.7.0	Cost Estimates.	
3.7.6 3.7.7		
· · · · · ·	Environmental Matters	
3.7.8	Implementation Business Plan	
3.8	PROPOSED PROJECT RESOURCES	
3.9	KEY PROPOSAL DELIVERABLES	51
3 10	FORMAT FOR PRESENTATION OF CV'S OF CONSULTANCY TEAM MEMBERS	52

## THE BID

## **PART T1: BIDDING PROCEDURES**

T1.1 Bid Notice and Invitation to Bid

T1.2 Bid Data



# NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY Bid Notice and Invitation to Bid

Bidders are hereby invited to bid for the following project:

No.	Project Number.	Project Description.	Compulsory Briefing Date & Venue	Closing Date.	Points system
1.	NLM: TECH 11- 2023	DESIGNS, COORDINATION, TENDER PROCESSES, AND SUPERVISION THROUGH TO COMMISSIONING FOR TUMAHOLE: REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES	None compulsory meeting	28/09/2023 at 12:00	80/20

The employer is NGWATHE Local Municipality represented by the Municipal Manager.

Bid documents will be obtainable from NGWATHE Local Municipal offices from 18 September 2023 (Mon-Fri from 08:00-15:30) from the cashiers; at a non-refundable deposit of R 500.00 in cash or bank guaranteed cheque for each project.

Completed and signed tender documents must be sealed in an envelope and marked with the relevant project number and project description and be deposited in the tender box at NGWATHE Local Municipality Offices in PARYS before the closing date and time.

The municipality shall adjudicate and award bids in accordance with the <u>Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act. 5/2000</u> and the recent regulation on a 100 points for functionality and 80/20 points system where 80 points are for the price and 20 points for B-BBEE according to the said legislation. Details on functionality are in the bid document. Bids will remain valid for 90 (ninety) days.

The lowest or any tender will not necessarily be accepted and the municipality reserves the right not to consider any tender not fully completed. Tenderers are required to initial each page of the tender document and sign where necessary.

For enquiries contact:

Supply Chain Unit : Mr. PL Mokoena – 056 816 2700 Technical Department : Mr. M Phele - 056 817 7611

Mr T.Manele MUNICIPAL MANAGER Ngwathe Local Municipality P.O. Box 359 PARYS 9585

## NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY REQUESTS PROPOSALS FROM INDIVIDUAL COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES OR CONSORTIUMS OF CONSULTING ENGINEERING FIRMS FOR THE DESIGNS, COORDINATION, TENDER PROCESSES, AND SUPERVISION THROUGH TO COMMISSIONING FOR TUMAHOLE: REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES

#### T1.2 Bid Data

The conditions of bid are the standard Conditions of Bid as contained in Annex F of the CIDB Standard for Uniformity in Construction Procurement. See <a href="www.cidb.org.za">www.cidb.org.za</a> which is reproduced without amendment or alteration for the convenience of bidders as an Annex to this Bid Data.

The Standard Conditions of Bid make several references to the Bid Data for details that apply specifically to this bid. The Bid Data shall have precedence in the interpretation of any ambiguity or inconsistency between it and the standard conditions of bid. Each item of data given below is cross-referenced to the clause in the Standard Conditions of Bid to which it mainly applies.

The additional conditions of bidding are:

Bid offers will only be accepted if the bidder is free of any common ownership interest with the successful bidder for the NGWATHE Local Municipality.

The consulting engineering firm/consortium/joint venture that will co-ordinate, plan, design, project manage and commission the above project.

Clause Number	Bid Data
F1.1	The employer is the <b>NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY</b>
F1.2	The bid documents issued by the employer comprise:  T1.1 Bid notice and invitation to bid  T1.2 Bid data  T2.1 List of returnable documents  T2.2 Returnable schedules  Part 1: Agreements and contracts data  C1.1 Form of offer and acceptance  C1.2 Contract data  Part 2: Pricing data  C2.1 Pricing instructions  C2.2 Activity schedules  Part 3: Scope of work  C3 Scope of work

F1.4 The employer's agent is: MR. B. MBATHA

Tel: (056) 817 7611 Fax: (056) 817 7709

- F2.1 Only those bidders who satisfy the following are eligible to submit bids.
  - 1. Have professional indemnity cover in an amount of not less than twice the total fee bid.
  - 2. Have in their full time employ key persons who have:
    - i) Professional registration with SACPCMP/ECSA as a Professional Engineer/ Engineering Technologist or Professional Construction Project Manager.
- F2.7 The arrangements for a compulsory clarification meeting are as stated in the Bid Notice and Invitation to Bid.
- F2.12 If a bidder wishes to submit an alternative bid offer, the only criteria permitted for such alternative bid offer is that it demonstrably enables the Employer's objectives for the services as stated in the Scope of Work to be achieved.
- F2.B A **one-envelop** procedure **will** be followed.
- F2.13.1 All parts of each bid offer communicated on paper shall be submitted as the original.
- F2.13.2 The employer's address for delivery of bid offers and identification details to be shown on each bid offer package is:

BID BOX (TENDER BOX)
NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
Liebenbergstrek
PARYS

- F2.15 The closing time for submission of bid offers is as stated in the Bid Notice and Invitation to Bid.
- F2.15 Telephonic, telegraphic, telex, facsimile or e-mailed bid offers will not be accepted.
- F2.16 The bid offer validity period is **ninety (90) days.**
- F2.23 The bidder is required to be in good standing with SARS according to the Central Supplier Database as part of the eligibility criteria.
- F3.4 The Bid/Proposal will be opened immediately after the closing time for bids only to confirm the bidder, at:

NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY Liebenbergstrek PARYS

#### **FUNCTIONALITY**

The procedure for the evaluation of responsive bids is **Method 2 (Functionality, Price and Preference)** 

#### **SCHEDULE 11 (EXPRERIENCE)**

Number of projects completed	Allocated
No Information Provided	0
Six Appointment letters, Completion certificates &	40
Reference letters	
Four Appointment letters, Completion certificates	20
& Reference letters	
Two Appointment letters Completion certificates	10
& Reference letters	

## **SCHEDULE 12 (PERSONEEL)**

Allocated points		General Qualification
Valid	Professional	S.A.C.A.P (2.5)
Registration 5		SACPCMP (2.5)
Experience 10		Project Management
Qualification 5		BSC/B Eng/B Tech or
		Labour intensive (NQF) 7

#### **SCHEDULE 13 FINANCIAL VIABILITY**

Evaluation	Minimum		Points Obtainable
	Required		
Financial viability	10%	bank	10
	guarantee		

#### SCHEDULE 14: Locality information supplied on CSD or proof of residence

Locality	Allocated Points
Ngwathe Municipality	10
Fezile Dabi District	8
Free State	6
Others	4

The minimum number of evaluation points for quality is 70. Bidders who score below 70 points will be eliminated from the process.

Bidders who score 70 points and above, the second envelope containing financial offer will be opened and evaluated on a 80/20 point system where 80 points will be for functionality and 20 points will be for Preferences as specified below. Bidders should attach the C.E.S.A (Consulting Engineers South Africa) certificate failure will result in bidder being disqualified

- F3.11.4 The 20 points will be allocated according to B-BBEE certificate and 80 points for price.
- F3.13.1 Bid offers will only be accepted if:
  - 1. The tenderer is registered on the Central Supplier Database (CSD) for the South African government (see https://secure.csd.gov.za/) unless it is a foreign supplier with no local registered entity;
  - 2. The tenderer is in good standing with SARS according to the Central Supplier Database;
  - 3. The bidder or any of its directors is not listed on the Register of Bid Defaulters in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act of 2004 as a person prohibited from doing business with the public sector;
  - The bidder has not:
    - abused the Employer's Supply Chain Management System; or
    - failed to perform on any previous contract and has been given a written notice to this effect:
  - 4. The bidder has completed the Compulsory Enterprise Questionnaire and there are no conflicts of interest which may impact on the bidder's ability to perform the contract in the best interests of the employer or potentially compromise the bid process; and
  - 5. The bidder has completed the Record of Consultancy Services provided to Organs of State
  - 6. The bidder has returned and fully completed all returnable documents and attached all required supporting documents
- F3.18 The number of paper copies of the signed contract to be provided by the employer is **one**.

#### Annex F

#### **Standard Conditions of Tender**

As published in **Annexure F** of the CIDB Standard for Uniformity for construction Procurement, Board Notice 136 Government Gazette No 38960 of 10 July 2015

#### F.1 General

#### F.1.1 Actions

- **F.1.1.1** The employer and each tenderer submitting a tender offer shall comply with these conditions of tender. In their dealings with each other, they shall discharge their duties and obligations as set out in F.2 and F.3, timeously and with integrity, and behave equitably, honestly and transparently, comply with all legal obligations and not engage in anticompetitive practices.
- **F.1.1.2** The employer and the tenderer and all their agents and employees involved in the tender process shall avoid conflicts of interest and where a conflict of interest is perceived or known, declare any such conflict of interest, indicating the nature of such conflict. Tenderers shall declare any potential conflict of interest in their tender submissions. Employees, agents and advisors of the employer shall declare any conflict of interest to whoever is responsible for overseeing the procurement process at the start of any deliberations relating to the procurement process or as soon as they become aware of such conflict, and abstain from any decisions where such conflict exists or recuse themselves from the procurement process, as appropriate.

Note:

- 1) A conflict of interest may arise due to a conflict of roles which might provide an incentive for improper acts in some circumstances. A conflict of interest can create an appearance of impropriety that can undermine confidence in the ability of that person to act properly in his or her position even if no improper acts result.
- 2) Conflicts of interest in respect of those engaged in the procurement process include direct, indirect or family interests in the tender or outcome of the procurement process and any personal bias, inclination, obligation, allegiance or loyalty which would in any way affect any decisions taken.
- **F.1.1.3** The employer shall not seek and a tenderer shall not submit a tender without having a firm intention and the capacity to proceed with the contract.

#### F.1.2 Tender Documents

The documents issued by the employer for the purpose of a tender offer are listed in the tender data.

#### F.1.3 Interpretation

- **F.1.3.1** The tender data and additional requirements contained in the tender schedules that are included in the returnable documents are deemed to be part of these conditions of tender.
- **F.1.3.2** These conditions of tender, the tender data and tender schedules which are only required for tender evaluation purposes, shall not form part of any contract arising from the invitation to tender.

#### **F.1.3.3** For the purposes of these conditions of tender, the following definitions apply:

- a) **conflict of interest** means any situation in which:
- i) someone in a position of trust has competing professional or personal interests which make it difficult to fulfill his or her duties impartially;
- ii) an individual or organization is in a position to exploit a professional or official capacity in some way for their personal or corporate benefit; or
- iii) Incompatibility or contradictory interests exist between an employee and the organization which employs that employee.
- b) **comparative offer** means the price after the factors of a non-firm price and all unconditional discounts it can be utilized to have been taken into consideration;
- c) **corrupt practice** means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of the employer or his staff or agents in the tender process;
- d) **fraudulent practice** means the misrepresentation of the facts in order to influence the tender process or the award of a contract arising from a tender offer to the detriment of the employer, including collusive practices intended to establish prices at artificial levels:
- **e) organization** means a company, firm, enterprise, association or other legal entity, whether incorporated or not, or a public body;
- f) **Functionality** means the measurement according to the predetermined norms of a service or commodity designed to be practical and useful, working or operating, taking into account quality, reliability, viability and durability of a service and technical capacity and ability of a tenderer.

## F.1.4 Communication and employer's agent

Each communication between the employer and a tenderer shall be to or from the employer's agent only, and in a form that can be readily read, copied and recorded. Communications shall be in the English language. The employer shall not take any responsibility for non-receipt of communications from or by a tenderer. The name and contact details of the employer's agent are stated in the tender data.

#### F.1.5 Cancellation and Re-Invitation of Tenders

- F1.5.1 An organ of state may, prior to the award of the tender, cancel a tender if-
- (a) due to changed circumstances, there is no longer a need for the services, works or goods requested; or
- (b) funds are no longer available to cover the total envisaged expenditure; or
- (c) no acceptable tenders are received.
- F1.5.2 The decision to cancel a tender must be published in the cidb website and in the government Tender Bulletin for the media in which the original tender invitation was advertised.

## F.1.6 Procurement procedures

## F.1.6.1 General

Unless otherwise stated in the tender data, a contract will, subject to F.3.13, be concluded with the tenderer who in terms of F.3.11 is the highest ranked or the tenderer scoring the highest

Number of tender evaluation points, as relevant, based on the tender submissions that are received at the closing time for tenders.

#### F.1.6.2 Competitive negotiation procedure

- **F.1.6.2.1** Where the tender data require that the competitive negotiation procedure is to be followed, tenderers shall submit tender offers in response to the proposed contract in the first round of submissions. Notwithstanding the requirements of F.3.4, the employer shall announce only the names of the tenderers who make a submission. The requirements of F.3.8 relating to the material deviations or qualifications which affect the competitive position of tenderers shall not apply.
- **F.1.6.2.2** All responsive tenderers, or not less than three responsive tenderers that are highest ranked in terms of the evaluation method and evaluation criteria stated in the tender data, shall be invited in each round to enter into competitive negotiations, based on the principle of equal treatment and keeping confidential the proposed solutions and associated information. Notwithstanding the provisions of F.2.17, the employer may request that tenders be clarified, specified and fine-tuned in order to improve a tenderer's competitive position provided that such clarification, specification, fine-tuning or additional information does not alter any fundamental aspects of the offers or impose substantial new requirements which restrict or distort competition or have a discriminatory effect.
- **F.1.6.2.3** At the conclusion of each round of negotiations, tenderers shall be invited by the employer to make a fresh tender offer, based on the same evaluation criteria, with or without adjusted weightings. Tenderers shall be advised when they are to submit their best and final offer.
- **F.1.6.2.4** The contract shall be awarded in accordance with the provisions of F.3.11 and F.3.13 after tenderers have been requested to submit their best and final offer.

#### F.1.6.3 Proposal procedure using the two stage-system

#### F.1.6.3.1 Option 1

Tenderers shall in the first stage submit technical proposals and, if required, cost parameters around which a contract may be negotiated. The employer shall evaluate each responsive submission in terms of the method of evaluation stated in the tender data, and in the second stage negotiate a contract with the tenderer scoring the highest number of evaluation points and award the contract in terms of these conditions of tender.

#### F.1.6.3.2 Option 2

- **F.1.6.3.2.1** Tenderers shall submit in the first stage only technical proposals. The employer shall invite all responsive tenderers to submit tender offers in the second stage, following the issuing of procurement documents.
- **F.1.6.3.2.2** The employer shall evaluate tenders received during the second stage in terms of the method of evaluation stated in the tender data, and award the contract in terms of these conditions of tender.

#### F.2 Tenderer's obligations

#### F.2.1 Eligibility

- **F.2.1.1** Submit a tender offer only if the tenderer satisfies the criteria stated in the tender data and the tenderer, or any of his principals, is not under any restriction to do business with employer.
- **F.2.1.2** Notify the employer of any proposed material change in the capabilities or formation of the tendering entity (or both) or any other criteria which formed part of the qualifying requirements used by the employer as the basis in a prior process to invite the tenderer to submit a tender offer and obtain the employer's written approval to do so prior to the closing time for tenders.

#### F.2.2 Cost of tendering

- **F2.2.1** Accept that, unless otherwise stated in the tender data, the employer will not compensate the tenderer for any costs incurred in the preparation and submission of a tender offer, including the costs of any testing necessary to demonstrate that aspects of the offer complies with requirements.
- **F2.2.2** The cost of the tender documents charged by the employer shall be limited to the actual cost incurred by the employer for printing the documents. Employers must attempt to make available the tender documents on its website so as not to incur any costs pertaining to the printing of the tender documents.

#### F.2.3 Check documents

Check the tender documents on receipt for completeness and notify the employer of any discrepancy or omission.

#### F.2.4 Confidentiality and copyright of documents

Treat as confidential all matters arising in connection with the tender. Use and copy the documents issued by the employer only for the purpose of preparing and submitting a tender offer in response to the invitation.

#### F.2.5 Reference documents

Obtain, as necessary for submitting a tender offer, copies of the latest versions of standards, specifications, conditions of contract and other publications, which are not attached but which are incorporated into the tender documents by reference.

#### F.2.6 Acknowledge addenda

Acknowledge receipt of addenda to the tender documents, which the employer may issue, and if necessary apply for an extension to the closing time stated in the tender data, in order to take the addenda into account.

#### F.2.7 Clarification meeting

Attend, where required, a clarification meeting at which tenderers may familiarize themselves with aspects of the proposed work, services or supply and raise questions. Details of the meeting(s) are stated in the tender data.

#### F.2.8 Seek clarification

Request clarification of the tender documents, if necessary, by notifying the employer at least five working days before the closing time stated in the tender data.

#### F.2.9 Insurance

Be aware that the extent of insurance to be provided by the employer (if any) might not be for the full cover required in terms of the conditions of contract identified in the contract data. The tenderer is advised to seek qualified advice regarding insurance.

#### F.2.10 pricing the tender offer

- **F.2.10.1** Include in the rates, prices, and the tendered total of the prices (if any) all duties, taxes (except Value Added Tax (VAT), and other levies payable by the successful tenderer, such duties, taxes and levies being those applicable 14 days before the closing time stated in the tender data.
- **F2.10.2** Show VAT payable by the employer separately as an addition to the tendered total of the prices.
- **F.2.10.3** Provide rates and prices that are fixed for the duration of the contract and not subject to adjustment except as provided for in the conditions of contract identified in the contract data.
- **F.2.10.4** State the rates and prices in Rand unless instructed otherwise in the tender data. The conditions of contract identified in the contract data may provide for part payment in other currencies.

#### F.2.11 Alterations to documents

Do not make any alterations or additions to the tender documents, except to comply with instructions issued by the employer, or necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer. All signatories to the tender offer shall initial all such alterations.

#### F.2.12 Alternative tender offers

- **F.2.12.1** Unless otherwise stated in the tender data, submit alternative tender offers only if a main tender offer, strictly in accordance with all the requirements of the tender documents, is also submitted as well as a schedule that compares the requirements of the tender documents with the alternative requirements that are proposed.
- **F.2.12.2** Accept that an alternative tender offer may be based only on the criteria stated in the tender data or criteria otherwise acceptable to the employer.

**F.2.12.3** An alternative tender offer may only be considered in the event that the main tender offer is the winning tender.

#### F.2.13 submitting a tender offer

- **F.2.13.1** Submit one tender offer only, either as a single tendering entity or as a member in a joint venture to provide the whole of the works, services or supply identified in the contract data and described in the scope of works, unless stated otherwise in the tender data.
- **F.2.13.2** Return all returnable documents to the employer after completing them in their entirety, either electronically (if they were issued in electronic format) or by writing legibly in non-erasable ink.
- **F.2.13.3** Submit the parts of the tender offer communicated on paper as an original plus the number of copies stated in the tender data, with an English translation of any documentation in a language other than English, and the parts communicated electronically in the same format as they were issued by the employer.
- **F.2.13.4** Sign the original and all copies of the tender offer where required in terms of the tender data. The employer will hold all authorized signatories liable on behalf of the tenderer. Signatories for tenderers proposing to contract as joint ventures shall state which of the signatories is the lead partner whom the employer shall hold liable for the purpose of the tender offer.
- **F.2.13.5** Seal the original and each copy of the tender offer as separate packages marking the packages as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY". Each package shall state on the outside the employer's address and identification details stated in the tender data, as well as the tenderer's name and contact address.
- **F.2.13.6** Where a two-envelope system is required in terms of the tender data, place and seal the returnable documents listed in the tender data in an envelope marked "financial proposal" and place the remaining returnable documents in an envelope marked "technical proposal". Each envelope shall state on the outside the employer's address and identification details stated in the tender data, as well as the tenderer's name and contact address.
- **F.2.13.7** Seal the original tender offer and copy packages together in an outer package that states on the outside only the employer's address and identification details as stated in the tender data.
- **F.2.13.8** Accept that the employer will not assume any responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the tender offer if the outer package is not sealed and marked as stated.
- **F.2.13.9** Accept that tender offers submitted by facsimile or e-mail will be rejected by the employer, unless stated otherwise in the tender data.

#### F.2.14 Information and data to be completed in all respects

Accept that tender offers, which do not provide all the data or information requested completely and in the form required, may be regarded by the employer as non-responsive.

#### F.2.15 Closing time

- **F.2.15.1** Ensure that the employer receives the tender offer at the address specified in the tender data not later than the closing time stated in the tender data. Accept that proof of posting shall not be accepted as proof of delivery.
- **F.2.15.2** Accept that, if the employer extends the closing time stated in the tender data for any reason, the requirements of these conditions of tender apply equally to the extended deadline.

#### F.2.16 Tender offer validity

- **F.2.16.1** Hold the tender offer(s) valid for acceptance by the employer at any time during the validity period stated in the tender data after the closing time stated in the tender data.
- **F.2.16.2** If requested by the employer, consider extending the validity period stated in the tender data for an agreed additional period with or without any conditions attached to such extension.
- **F.2.16.3** Accept that a tender submission that has been submitted to the employer may only be withdrawn or substituted by giving the employer's agent written notice before the closing time for tenders that a tender is to be withdrawn or substituted.
- **F.2.16.4** Where a tender submission is to be substituted, submit a substitute tender in accordance with the requirements of F.2.13 with the packages clearly marked as "SUBSTITUTE".

#### F.2.17 Clarification of tender offer after submission

Provide clarification of a tender offer in response to a request to do so from the employer during the evaluation of tender offers. This may include providing a breakdown of rates or prices and correction of arithmetical errors by the adjustment of certain rates or item prices (or both). No change in the competitive position of tenderers or substance of the tender offer is sought, offered, or permitted.

**Note:** Sub-clause F.2.17 does not preclude the negotiation of the final terms of the contract with a preferred tenderer following a competitive selection process, should the Employer elect to do so.

#### F.2.18 Provide other material

- **F.2.18.1** Provide, on request by the employer, any other material that has a bearing on the tender offer, the tenderer's commercial position (including notarized joint venture agreements), referencing arrangements, or samples of materials, considered necessary by the employer for the purpose of a full and fair risk assessment. Should the tenderer not provide the material, or a satisfactory reason as to why it cannot be provided, by the time for submission stated in the employer's request, the employer may regard the tender offer as non-responsive.
- **F.2.18.2** Dispose of samples of materials provided for evaluation by the employer, where required.

#### F.2.19 Inspections, tests and analysis

Provide access during working hours to premises for inspections, tests and analysis as provided for in the tender data.

#### F.2.20 Submit securities, bonds and policies

If requested, submit for the employer's acceptance before formation of the contract, all securities, bonds, guarantees, policies and certificates of insurance required in terms of the conditions of contract identified in the contract data.

#### F.2.21 Check final draft

Check the final draft of the contract provided by the employer within the time available for the employer to issue the contract.

#### F.2.22 Return of other tender documents

If so instructed by the employer, return all retained tender documents within 28 days after the expiry of the validity period stated in the tender data.

#### F.2.23 Certificates

Include in the tender submission or provide the employer with any certificates as stated in the tender data.

#### F.3 The employer's undertakings

#### F.3.1 Respond to requests from the tenderer

- **F.3.1.1** Unless otherwise stated in the tender Data, respond to a request for clarification received up to five working days before the tender closing time stated in the Tender Data and notify all tenderers who drew procurement documents.
- **F.3.1.2** Consider any request to make a material change in the capabilities or formation of the tendering entity (or both) or any other criteria which formed part of the qualifying requirements used to prequalify a tenderer to submit a tender offer in terms of a previous procurement process and deny any such request if as a consequence:
- a) an individual firm, or a joint venture as a whole, or any individual member of the joint venture fails to meet any of the collective or individual qualifying requirements;
- b) the new partners to a joint venture were not prequalified in the first instance, either as individual firms or as another joint venture; or
- c) in the opinion of the Employer, acceptance of the material change would compromise the outcome of the prequalification process.

#### F.3.2 Issue Addenda

If necessary, issue addenda that may amend or amplify the tender documents to each tenderer during the period from the date that tender documents are available until three days before the tender closing time stated in the Tender Data. If, as a result a tenderer applies for an extension to the closing time stated in the Tender Data, the Employer may grant such extension and, shall then notify all tenderers who drew documents.

#### F.3.3 Return late tender offers

Return tender offers received after the closing time stated in the Tender Data, unopened, (unless it is necessary to open a tender submission to obtain a forwarding address), to the tenderer concerned.

#### F.3.4 Opening of tender submissions

- **F.3.4.1** Unless the two-envelope system is to be followed, open valid tender submissions in the presence of tenderers' agents who choose to attend at the time and place stated in the tender data. Tender submissions for which acceptable reasons for withdrawal have been submitted will not be opened.
- **F.3.4.2** Announce at the meeting held immediately after the opening of tender submissions, at a venue indicated in the tender data, the name of each tenderer whose tender offer is opened and, where applicable, the total of his prices, number of points claimed for its BBBEE status level and time for completion for the main tender offer only.
- **F.3.4.3** Make available the record outlined in F.3.4.2 to all interested persons upon request.

#### F.3.5 Two-envelope system

- **F.3.5.1** Where stated in the tender data that a two-envelope system is to be followed, open only the technical proposal of valid tenders in the presence of tenderers' agents who choose to attend at the time and place stated in the tender data and announce the name of each tenderer whose technical proposal is opened.
- **F.3.5.2** Evaluate functionality of the technical proposals offered by tenderers, then advice tenderers who remain in contention for the award of the contract of the time and place when the financial proposals will be opened. Open only the financial proposals of tenderers, who score in the functionality evaluation more than the minimum number of points for functionality stated in the tender data, and announce the score obtained for the technical proposals and the total price and any points claimed on BBBEE status level. Return unopened financial proposals to tenderers whose technical proposals failed to achieve the minimum number of points for functionality.

#### F.3.6 Non-disclosure

Not disclose to tenderers, or to any other person not officially concerned with such processes, information relating to the evaluation and comparison of tender offers, the final evaluation price and recommendations for the award of a contract, until after the award of the contract to the successful tenderer.

#### F.3.7 Grounds for rejection and disqualification

Determine whether there has been any effort by a tenderer to influence the processing of tender offers and instantly disqualify a tenderer (and his tender offer) if it is established that he engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices.

#### F.3.8 Test for responsiveness

- **F.3.8.1** Determine, after opening and before detailed evaluation, whether each tender offer properly received:
- a) complies with the requirements of these Conditions of Tender,
- b) has been properly and fully completed and signed, and
- c) is responsive to the other requirements of the tender documents.
- **F.3.8.2** A responsive tender is one that conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the tender documents without material deviation or qualification. A material deviation or qualification is one which, in the Employer's opinion, would:
- a) detrimentally affect the scope, quality, or performance of the works, services or supply identified in the Scope of Work,
- b) significantly change the Employer's or the tenderer's risks and responsibilities under the contract, or
- c) affect the competitive position of other tenderers presenting responsive tenders, if it were to be rectified.

Reject a non-responsive tender offer, and not allow it to be subsequently made responsive by correction or withdrawal of the non-conforming deviation or reservation.

#### F.3.9 Arithmetical errors, omissions and discrepancies

- F.3.9.1 Check the highest ranked tender or tenderer with the highest number of tender evaluation points after the evaluation of tender offers in accordance with F.3.11 for:
- a) the gross misplacement of the decimal point in any unit rate;
- b) omissions made in completing the pricing schedule or bills of quantities; or
- c) arithmetic errors in:
  - i) line item totals resulting from the product of a unit rate and a quantity in bills of quantities or schedules of prices; or
  - ii) the summation of the prices.
- F3.9.2 The employer must correct the arithmetical errors in the following manner:
- a) Where there is a discrepancy between the amounts in words and amounts in figures, the amount in words shall govern.
- b) If bills of quantities or pricing schedules apply and there is an error in the line item total resulting from the product of the unit rate and the quantity, the line item total shall govern and the rate shall be corrected. Where there is an obviously gross misplacement of the decimal point in the unit rate, the line item total as quoted shall govern, and the unit rate shall be corrected.
- c) Where there is an error in the total of the prices either as a result of other corrections required by this checking process or in the tenderer's addition of prices, the total of the prices shall govern and the tenderer will be asked to revise selected item prices (and their rates if bills of quantities apply) to achieve the tendered total of the prices. Consider the rejection of a tender offer if the tenderer does not correct or accept the correction of the arithmetical error in the manner described above.

#### F.3.10 Clarification of a tender offer

Obtain clarification from a tenderer on any matter that could give rise to ambiguity in a contract arising from the tender offer.

#### F.3.11 Evaluation of tender offers

#### **F.3.11.1 General**

Appoint an evaluation panel of not less than three persons. Reduce each responsive tender offer to a comparative offer and evaluate them using the tender evaluation methods and associated evaluation criteria and weightings that are specified in the tender data.

#### F.3.11.2 Method 1: Price and Preference

In the case of a price and preference:

- 1) Score tender evaluation points for price
- 2) Score points for BBBEE contribution
- 3) Add the points scored for price and BBBEE.

#### F.3.11.3 Method 2: Functionality, Price and Preference

In the case of a functionality, price and preference:

- 1) Score functionality, rejecting all tender offers that fail to achieve the minimum number of points for functionality as stated in the Tender Data.
- 2) No tender must be regarded as an acceptable tender if it fails to achieve the minimum qualifying score for functionality as indicated in the tender invitation.
- 3) Tenders that have achieved the minimum qualification score for functionality must be evaluated further in terms of the preference points system prescribed in paragraphs 4 below.

The 80/20 preference point system for acquisition of services, works or goods up to Rand value of R50 million

4) (a)(i) The following formula must be used to calculate the points for price in respect of tenders( including price quotation) with a rand value equal to, or above R 30 000 and up to Rand value of R 50 000 000 ( all applicable taxes included):

$$PS = 80 (1- (Pt - Pmin)/Pmin))$$

Where

Ps = Points scored for price of tender under consideration

Pt = Rand value offer tender consideration Pmin = Rand value of lowest acceptable tender

(4)(a)(ii) An employer of state may apply the formula in paragraph (i) for price quotations with a value less than R30 000, if and when appropriate:

(4)(b) Subject to subparagraph(4)(c), points must be awarded to a tender for attaining the B-BBEE status level of contributor in accordance with the table below:

B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor	Number of points (90/10 system)	Number of points (80/20 system)
1	10	20
2	9	18
3	8	16

4	5	12
5	4	8
6	3	6
7	2	4
8	1	2
Non-compliant Contributor	0	0

- (4)(c) A maximum of 80 points may be allocated in accordance with subparagraph (4)(b)
- (4)(d) The points scored by tender in respect of B-BBEE contribution contemplated in contemplated in subparagraph (4) (b) must be added to the points scored for price as calculated in accordance with subparagraph (4)(a).
- (4)(e) Subject to paragraph 4.3.8 the contract must be awarded to the tender who scores the highest total number of points.

#### F.3.11.6 Decimal places

Score price, preference and functionality, as relevant, to two decimal places.

#### F.3.11.7 Scoring Price

Score price of remaining responsive tender offers using the following formula:

$$N_{FO} = W_1 \times A$$

where: N<sub>FO</sub> is the number of tender evaluation points awarded for price.

W<sub>1</sub> is the maximum possible number of tender evaluation points awarded for price as stated in the Tender Data.

A is a number calculated using the formula and option described in Table F.1 as stated in the Tender Data.

Table F.1: Formulae for calculating the value of A

Formula	Comparison aimed at achieving	Option 1 <sup>a</sup>	Option 2 <sup>a</sup>
1	Highest price or discount	A = (1 + (P - Pm))	A = P / Pm
		Pm	
2	Lowest price or percentage	A = (1 - (P - Pm))	A = Pm / P
	commission / fee	Pm	
a Pm	is the comparative offer of the mos	st favourable comparative	offer.
P is	P is the comparative offer of the tender offer under consideration.		

#### F.3.11.8 Scoring preferences

Confirm that tenderers are eligible for the preferences claimed in accordance with the provisions of the tender data and reject all claims for preferences where tenderers are not eligible for such preferences.

Calculate the total number of tender evaluation points for preferences claimed in accordance with the provisions of the tender data.

#### F.3.11.9 Scoring functionality

Score each of the criteria and sub-criteria for quality in accordance with the provisions of the Tender Data.

Calculate the total number of tender evaluation points for quality using the following formula:

 $N_Q = W_2 \times S_0 / M_S$ 

Where: So is the score for quality allocated to the submission under consideration;

Ms is the maximum possible score for quality in respect of a submission; and

W2 is the maximum possible number of tender evaluation points awarded for the quality as stated in

the tender data

#### F.3.12 Insurance provided by the employer

If requested by the proposed successful tenderer, submit for the tenderer's information the policies and / or certificates of insurance which the conditions of contract identified in the contract data, require the employer to provide.

#### F.3.13 Acceptance of tender offer

Accept the tender offer; if in the opinion of the employer, it does not present any risk and only if the tenderer:

- a) is not under restrictions, or has principals who are under restrictions, preventing participating in the employer's procurement,
- can, as necessary and in relation to the proposed contract, demonstrate that he or she
  possesses the professional and technical qualifications, professional and technical
  competence, financial resources, equipment and other physical facilities, managerial
  capability, reliability, experience and reputation, expertise and the personnel, to perform
  the contract,
- c) has the legal capacity to enter into the contract,

- d) is not insolvent, in receivership, under Business Rescue as provided for in chapter 6 of the Companies Act, 2008, bankrupt or being wound up, has his affairs administered by a court or a judicial officer, has suspended his business activities, or is subject to legal proceedings in respect of any of the foregoing,
- e) complies with the legal requirements, if any, stated in the tender data, and
- f) is able, in the opinion of the employer, to perform the contract free of conflicts of interest.

#### **F.3.14 Prepare contract documents**

- **F.3.14.1** If necessary, revise documents that shall form part of the contract and that were issued by the employer as part of the tender documents to take account of:
- a) addenda issued during the tender period,
- b) inclusion of some of the returnable documents, and
- c) Other revisions agreed between the employer and the successful tenderer.
- **F.3.14.2** Complete the schedule of deviations attached to the form of offer and acceptance, if any.

#### F.3.15 Complete adjudicator's contract

Unless alternative arrangements have been agreed or otherwise provided for in the contract, arrange for both parties to complete formalities for appointing the selected adjudicator at the same time as the main contract is signed.

#### F.3.16 Notice to unsuccessful tenderers

- **F.3.16.1** Notify the successful tenderer of the employer's acceptance of his tender offer by completing and returning one copy of the form of offer and acceptance before the expiry of the validity period stated in the tender data, or agreed additional period.
- **F.3.16.2** After the successful tenderer has been notified of the employer's acceptance of the tender, notify other tenderers that their tender offers have not been accepted.

#### F.3.17 Provide copies of the contracts

Provide to the successful tenderer the number of copies stated in the Tender Data of the signed copy of the contract as soon as possible after completion and signing of the form of offer and acceptance.

#### F.3.18 Provide written reasons for actions taken

Provide upon request written reasons to tenderers for any action that is taken in applying these conditions of tender, but withhold information which is not in the public interest to be divulged, which is considered to prejudice the legitimate commercial interests of tenderers or might prejudice fair competition between tenderers.

#### F3.19 Transparency in the procurement process

- F3.19.1 the cidb prescripts require that tenders must be advertised and be registered on the cidb i.Tender system.
- F3.19.2 The employer must adopt a transparency model that incorporates the disclosure and accountability as transparency requirements in the procurement process.
- F3.19.3 The transparency model must identify the criteria for selection of projects, project information template and the threshold value of the projects to be disclosed in the public domain at various intervals of delivery of infrastructure projects.
- F3.19.4 The client must publish the information on a quarterly basis which contains the following information:
  - Procurement planning process
  - Procurement method and evaluation process
  - Contract type
  - Contract status
  - Number of firms tendering
  - Cost estimate
  - Contract title
  - Contract firm(s)
  - Contract price
  - Contract scope of work
  - Contract start date and duration
  - Contract evaluation reports
- F3.19.5 The employer must establish a Consultative Forum which will conduct a random audit in the implementation of the transparency requirements in the procurement process.
- F3.19.6 Consultative Forum must be an independent structure from the bid committees.
- F3.19.7 The information must be published on the employer's website.
- F 3.19.8 Records of such disclosed information must be retained for audit purposes.

## PART T2: RETURNABLE DOCUMENTS

- T2.1 List of Returnable Documents
- T.2.2 Returnable Schedules

## **NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY**

NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY REQUESTS PROPOSALS FROM INDIVIDUAL COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES OR CONSORTIUMS OF CONSULTING ENGINEERING FIRMS FOR THE DESIGNS, COORDINATION, TENDER PROCESSES, AND SUPERVISION THROUGH TO COMMISSIONING FOR TUMAHOLE: REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES

### T2.1 List of Returnable Documents

The bidder must complete the following returnable documents:

#### 1. Returnable schedules required for bid evaluation purposes (This Document)

- A. Record of Addenda to Bid Documents
- B. Compulsory Enterprise Questionnaire
- C. Certificate of authority to sign documents (include for Joint Ventures / Consortia agreement where applicable)
- D. Proposed Amendments and Qualifications
- E. Evaluation Schedule: Approach Paper
- F. Evaluation Schedule: Proposed Organization and Staffing
- G. Evaluation Schedule: Experience of the Key Staff
- H. Evaluation Schedule: Bidder's Experience
- I. Record of consultancy services provided to organs of state
- J. Certificate for Municipal Services and Payments (Both Directors and the company) in case of areas not paying municipal services an affidavit must be attached)
- K. Authorisation for deduction of outstanding amounts owed to Council

# 2. Other documents required only for bid evaluation purposes (External Documents)

- A. Prove of registration on the Central Supplier Database (CSD) for the South African government (see https://secure.csd.gov.za/) unless it is a foreign supplier with no local registered entity.
- B. Prove that the tenderer is in good standing with SARS according to the Central Supplier Database.
- C. Individual firms, joint venture or consortium firms experience detail Evidence of sustained economic activity as required in terms of the eligibility criteria established in the Bid Data.
- D. Detail of experience of each individual on the team (CV's).
- E. Certified copies of each individual's qualifications on the team.
- F. Certified copies of each individual's registration at the applicable professional body as required by law.
- G. Joint venture, consortium agreements (if applicable).
- H. Proof of professional indemnity insurance Professional indemnity that is applicable on this project.
- I. Detail terms of reference for specialist studies. Specialist studies to be carried out in the following if needed:
  - a. Facilitation / Communication Plan (Detailed terms of reference and methodology to be provided in the proposal).
- J. Organisational structure for the project team

- **3.** Failure to complete or submit any of the returnable documents will lead to disqualification from the bidding process
- 4. Returnable schedules that will be incorporated into the contract

None.

- 5. Other documents that will be incorporated into the contract
  - 4.1 Original bid document
  - 4.2 Addendum if issued
  - 4.3 Proof of purchase of the original bid document.
  - 4.4 Company registration
  - 4.5 ID copies of the director(s)
  - 4.6 B-BBEE verification certificate

NB: All copies must be certified (except company registration), The certification must not be older than three months of the closing date.

- 6. The offer portion of the C1.1 Offer and Acceptance
- 7. C1.2 Contract Data (Part 2)

## T2.1.A. Record of Addenda to Bid Documents

subm		owing communications received from the Employer before the ffer, amending the bid documents, have been taken into account in
	Date	Title or Details
1.		
2.		
3.		
4.		
5.		
6.		
7.		
8.		
Attacl	ned additional pag	es if more space is required.
Signe	ed	Date
Name		Position
Bidde	r	

# **T2.1.B.** Compulsory Enterprise Questionnaire

The following particulars must be furn each partner must be completed and su	ished. In the case of a joint venture, <b>separate</b> enterpr bmitted.	ise questionnaire	es in respect of	
Section 1: Name of enterpris	se:			
Section 2: VAT Registration	number, if any:			
Section 3: CIDB Registration number, if any:				
Section 4: Particulars of sole Name*	e proprietors and partners in partnerships Identity Number* Person	nal income tax r	number*	
*Complete only if sole proprietor or pa	artnership and attach separate page if more than 3 part	ners		
	npanies and close corporations			
Tax reference number				
Section 6: Record in the serv				
	ses with a cross, if any sale proprietor, partner in a partin a company or close corporation is currently or has g:			
a member of any municipal coun a member of any provincial legi-				
a member of the National Assem	ably or the meaning of the Public Fina	nce Managemen	t Act, (Act 1 of	
National Council of Province	a member of an accounting	g authority of any	national or	
a member of the board of director municipal entity	an employee of parliamen	t or a provincial	legislature	
an official of any municipality or entity	municipal			
If any of the above boxes are marl	ked, disclose the following:			
Name of sole proprietor,	Name of institution, public office, board or		service (tick	
partner, director, manager, principal shareholder or	organ of state and position held	appropri Current	ate column) Within	
stakeholder			last 12 months	

*insert separate page if necessary					
Section 7: Record of spouses	s, children and parents in	the service of the	e state		
Indicate by marking the relevant boxes partnership or director, manager, princ been within the last 12 months been in	ipal stakeholder or stakeho	lder in a company			
a member of any municipal council a member of any provincial legislature, the an employee of any provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within					
a member of the National Assem	ably or the	meaning of the Pu	ıblic Finaı	nce Managemer	at Act, (Act 1 of
National Council of Province a member of the board of director municipal entity an official of any municipality or entity	ors of any	a member of an ac provincial public an employee of p	entity		
Name of spouse, child or parent	Name of institution,				service (tick
	organ of state	and position held	l	appropria Current	nte column) Within
					last 12 months
*insert separate page if necessary					
The undersigned, who warrents that he	/ she is duly authorised to	do so on behalf of	f the enter	prise:	
i) authorizes the Employer to obtain a t	tax clearance certificate fro	m the South Afric	an Reven	ue Services that	my / our tax
matters are in order; ii) confirms that the neither the name o	f the enterprise or the name	e of any partner, n	nanager. d	irector or other	person, who
wholly or partly exercises, or may exer in terms of the Prevention and Combat	cise, control over the enter	prise appears on the			
iii) confirms that no partner, member, o	director or other person, wh	no wholly or partly			eise, control
over the enterprise appears, has within iv) confirms that $I$ / we are not associated	ed, linked or involved with	any other biding	entitities s	submitting bid o	
no other relationship with any of the bi interpreted as a conflict of interest; and		for compiling the	scope of v	vork that could	cause or be
iv) confirms that the contents of this quand correct.	nestionnare are witin my pe	rsonal knowledge	and are to	the best of my	belief both true
Signed	D	ate			
Name	P	osition			
Enterprise					
Name					

## **T2.1.C.** Certificate of Authority

Indicate the status of the tenderer by ticking the appropriate box hereunder. The tenderer must complete the certificate set out below for the relevant category.

A Company	B Partnership	C Joint Venture	D Sole Proprietor	E Close Corporation

A.	Cert	ificate for co	ompany								
					, he	ereby confi	rm th	nat by	resolution	າ of the b	oard
(copy	attac	hed) taken	on		20.	, Mr/Mrs	3			.acting in	the
capac	ity of.					,Wa	as au	ıthoris	ed to sign	all docum	ents
in con	nectio	on with this te	nder and	any co	ontract	resulting fi	rom i	t on b	ehalf of the	company	<b>′</b> .
As wit	ness										
1											
								Chairr	man		
2								 Date			
В.	Cert	ificate of pa	rtnership					Date	7		
We,	the	undersigned	, being	the	key	partners	in	the	business	trading	as
hereb	y auth	orise Mr/Mrs							, acting	in the cap	acity
of				to	sign a	II documer	nts in	conn	ection with	the tende	r for
Contra	act						a	nd an	y contract	resulting	from
it on o	ur bel	half.									

NAME	ADDRESS	SIGNATURE	DATE

NOTE: This certificate is to be completed and signed by all of the key partners upon whom rests the direction of the affairs of the Partnership as a whole.

### C. Certificate for Joint Venture

We, the undersigned,	are submitting this tender offer in Joint Venture and hereby authorise
Mr/Mrs	, authorised signatory of the company,
acting in the capacity	of lead partner, to sign all documents in connection with the tender
offer for Contract	and any other contract resulting from it
on our behalf.	

This authorisation is evidenced by the attached power of attorney signed by legally authorised signatories of all the partners to the Joint Venture.

NAME OF FIRM	ADDRESS	AUTHORISING SIGNATURE, NAME & CAPACITY

D.	Certificate for sole proprietor	
	ess trading ashereby o	
As Wi	tness:	
1		Signature: Sole owner
2		Date

## E. Certificate for Close Corporation

We,	the	undersigned,	being	the	key	members	in	the	business	trading
as				hereby	y autho	orise Mr/Mrs.				
Acting	in the	capacity of						, to	sign all do	cuments
in cor	nectio	n with the te	nder for	Contr	act					and any
contra	ct resu	ılting from it on	our beha	alf.						

NAME	ADDRESS	SIGNATURE	DATE

NOTE: This certificate is to be completed and signed by all key members upon who rests the direction of the affairs of the Close Corporation as a whole.

# **T2.1.D. Proposed Amendments and Qualifications**

The Bidder should record any deviations or qualifications he may wish to make to the bid documents in this Returnable Schedule. Alternatively, a bidder may state such deviations and qualifications in a covering letter to his bid and reference such letter in this schedule.						
The Bidder's attention is drawn to clause F.3.8 of the Standard Conditions of Bid referenced n the Bid Data regarding the employer's handling of material deviations and qualifications.						
	not include deviations or cere they are required to sub		ng to the scope of work in this Paper.			
Page	Clause or Item		Proposal			
Signed		Date				
Name		Position				
Bidder						

## T2.1.E. Evaluation Schedule: Approach Paper

The approach paper must respond to the proposed scope of work/project design and outline the proposed approach / methodology and work plan complete with time frames, and where relevant and appropriate, propose the scope of work and / or modifications to the scope of work. The approach paper should articulate what the bidder is offering to provide for the price offered in the pricing data.

The bidder must as such explain his / her understanding of the objectives of the assignment and the Municipalities stated and implied requirements, highlight the issues of importance, and explain the technical approach they would adopt to address them. They should explain the methodologies they propose to adopt demonstrate the compatibility of those methodologies with the proposed approach (for instance, the methods of interpreting available data carrying out investigations, analyses and studies; and comparing alternative solutions) and address any modifications to or fully develop the scope of work proposed by the Department. The approach should also include a quality plan which outlines processes, procedures and associated resources, applied by whom and when, to meet the requirements.

The technical approach and methodology portion of the approach paper, read in conjunction with the work plan, should form the basis of the scope of work incorporated in the contract with the successful bidder. Accordingly, this portion of the approach paper should clearly articulate the project deliverables.

The bidder must attach his / her approach paper to this page.

The undersigned, who warrants the he / she is duly authorized to do so on behalf of the enterprise, confirms that the contents of this schedule are within my personal knowledge and are to the best of my belief both true and correct.

Signed	Date	
Name	Position	
Bidder		

### T2.1.F. Evaluation Schedule: Proposed Organization and Staffing

The bidder should propose the structure and composition of their team i.e. the main disciplines involved, the key staff member / expert responsible for each discipline, and the proposed technical and support staff. The roles and responsibilities of each key staff member / expert should be set out as job descriptions. In the case of an association / joint venture / consortium, it should, indicate how the duties and responsibilities are to be shared.

The bidder must attach his / her organization and staffing proposals to this page.

The scoring of the proposed organization and staffing will be as follows:

1 ( Poor)	The organization chart is sketchy and the staffing plan is weak in important areas, or the staffing schedule is inconsistent with the timing of the most important deliverables. There is no clarity in allocation of tasks and responsibilities.
2 (Acceptable)	The organization chart is sketchy and the staffing plan is good in important areas, or the staffing schedule is consistent with the timing of the most important deliverables. There is clarity in allocation of tasks and responsibilities.
3 (Good)	The organizational chart is complete and detailed, the technical level and composition of the staffing arrangements are adequate and staffing is consistent with both timing and deliverables.
4 (Very Good)	Besides meeting the "satisfactory" rating, staff are well balanced i.e. they show good co-ordination, complimentary skills, clear and defined duties and responsibilities, and limited number of short term experts. Some members of the project team have worked together before on limited occasions.
5 (Excellent)	Besides meeting the "good" rating, the proposed team is well integrated and several members have worked together extensively in the past.

The undersigned, who warrants that he / she is duly authorized to do so on behalf of the enterprise, confirms that the contents of this schedule are within my personal knowledge and are to the best of my belief both true and correct.

Signed	 Date	
Name	Position	
Bidder		

### T2.1.G. Evaluation Schedule: Experience of Key Staff

Experience of the key staff (assigned personnel) in relation to the scope of work will be evaluated from three different points of view:

- 1) General experience (total duration of professional activity), level of education and training and positions held of each key staff member / expert member.
- 2) The education, training and experience of the key staff members / experts, in the specific sector, field, subject, etc which is directly linked to the scope of work.
- 3) The key staff members' / experts' knowledge of issues pertinent to the project e.g. local conditions, affected communities, legislation, etc.

A CV of each key staff member of not more than 2 pages should be attached to this schedule. The CV should be structured under the following headings:

- 1. Personal particulars
  - name
  - date and place of birth
  - place(s) of tertiary education and dates associated therewith
  - professional awards
- 2. Qualifications (degrees, diplomas, grades of membership of professional societies and professional registrations).
- 3. Name of current employer and position in enterprise.
- 4. Overview of post graduate / diploma experience (year, organization and position).
- 5. Outline of recent assignments / experience that has a bearing on the scope of work.

The scoring of the relevant experience of key staff that will be active in the project will be as follows:

Score	General Qualifications (Greater weighting will be given to the team leader)	Adequacy for the Assignment (Greater weighting will be given to the team leader)	Experience in similar projects (Greater weighting will be given to the team leader)	
1 (Poor)	Key staff have very limited levels of general experience	Key staff have very limited levels of project specific education, training and experience	Key staff have very limited experience of issues pertinent to the project(0 – 1 year)	
2 (Acceptable)	Key staff have limited levels of general experience	Key staff have limited levels of project specific education, training and experience	Key staff have limited experience of issues pertinent to the project(>1 - 2 years)	
3 (Good)	Key staff have reason- able levels of general experience	Key staff have reasonable levels of project specific education, training and experience	Key staff have reasonable experience of issues pertinent to the project(>2 – 3 years)	
4 (Very Good)	Key staff have extensive levels of general experience	Key staff have extensive levels of project specific education, training and experience	Key staff have extensive experience of issues pertinent to the project(>3 - 4 years)	
5 (Excellent)	Key staff have outstanding levels of general experience	Key staff have outstanding levels of project specific education, training and experience	Key staff have outstanding experience of issues pertinent to the project(>4 years)	

the best of my belief both true and correct.	•
Signed	Date
Name	Position
Bidder	

The undersigned, who warrants that he / she is duly authorized to do so on behalf of the enterprise, confirms that the contents of this schedule are within my personal knowledge ad are to

### T2.1.H. Evaluation Schedule: Bidder's Experience

The experience of the bidder as opposed to the key staff members / experts in similar projects or similar areas and conditions in relation to the scope of work will be evaluated.

Bidders very briefly describe his or her experience in this regard and attach this to this schedule.

The description should be put in tabular form with the following headings:

Employer, contact person and telephone number, where available	Description of work (service)	Value of work (i.e. the service provided) inclusive of VAT (Rand)	Date completed

The scoring of the bidder's experience will be as follows:

1(Poor)	Key bidder have very limited levels of general experience (0 – 1 year)
2 (Acceptable)	Key bidder have limited levels of general experience (>1 - 2 years)
	Key bidder have reason-able levels of general experience (>2 – 3 years)
3 (Good)	
4 (Very Good)	Key bidder have extensive levels of general experience (>3 -4 years)
5 (Excellent)	Key bidder have outstanding levels of general experience (>4 years)

The undersigned, who warrants that he / she is duly authorized to do so on behalf of the enterprise, confirms that the contents of this schedule are within my personal knowledge ad are to the best of my belief both true and correct.

Signed	 Date	
Name	 Position	
Bidder		

### T2.1.J. Record of Consultancy Services Provided to Organs of State

Bidders are required to complete this record in terms of the Supply Chain Management Regulations issued in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act of 2003.

Include only those contracts where the bidder identified in the signature block below was directly contracted by the Employer. Bidders must not include consultancy services provided in terms of a sub-consultancy agreement.

Where contracts were awarded in the name of a joint venture and the bidder formed part of that joint venture, indicated in the column entitled "Title of the contract for the consultancy service" that it was in joint venture and provide the name of the joint venture that contracted with the employer. In the column for the value of the contract for the service, record the value of the portion of the contract performed (or to be performed) by the bid.

Complete the record or attach the required information in the prescribed tabulation.

Part A: All consultancy services commenced or completed to an organ of state in the last five years.

#	Organ of state, i.e. national or provincial department, public entity, municipality or municipal entity	Title of contract for the consultancy service	Value of contract for service incl VAT (Rand)	Date completed (State current if not yet completed)
1.				
2.				
3.				
4.				
5.				
6.				

### Part B: Similar consultancy services provided to an organ of state

The following contracts recorded in Part A provided similar consultancy services to those required in terms of the scope of work to this bid:

	Organ of state, i.e. national or provincial department, public entity, municipality or municipal entity	Title of contract for the consultancy service	Value of contract for service incl VAT (Rand)	Date completed (State current if not yet completed)
1.				
2.				
3.				
4.				
5.				
6.				

The undersigned, who warrants that he / she is duly authorized to do so on behalf of the enterprise, confirms that the contents of this schedule are within my personal knowledge ad are to the best of my belief both true and correct.

Signed	Date
Name	Position
Bidder	

### T2.1. K. CERTIFICATE FOR MUNICIPAL SERVICES AND PAYMENTS

MUNICIPAL MANAGER, NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

TO:

FROM:	(Name of Bidder)				
FURTHER DETAI	LS OF BIDDER(S); DIRI	ECTORS/SH	IAREHOLDE	RS/PARTNER	S, ETC.
Directors/shareholder /Partner	Physical address of the Business	Municipal Account No.	address	residential of the nareholder/Pa	Account
NB: Please attac older than 3	ch certified copy (ies) months	of ID docun	nent(s) and	proof of payr	nent not
Signatory Witnesses			Date		
1					
Full Names	Signatur	e	Date		
2					
Full Names	Signatur	e	Date		

# T2.1.L. AUTHORISATION FOR DEDUCTION OF OUTSTANDING AMOUNTS OWED TO COUNCIL

IO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER,	NGWATHE LOCAL MI	JNICIPALITY			
FROM:	(Name of the Bidder or Consortium)				
I, NGWATHE Local Municipality organisation/Director/Shareholde	to deduct the full am	ount outstanding by	the business		
Signed at	Date Mo	onth 20	_		
Print Name:	. <u></u>				
Signature:					
Thus done and signed for and or	n behalf of the bidder/C	Contractor			
Signatory		Date	_		
Witnesses					
1					
Full Names	Signature	Date			
2					
Full Names	Signature	Date			

### T2.2.4 CRITERIA FOR THE AWARDING OF CONTRACTS

According to the Preferential Procurement Framework Act and Regulations a preference point system must be followed:

#### 2.1 The 80/20 Preference Point System

a) The following formula must be used to calculate the points for price in respect of tenders/procurement with a Rand value equal to, or above R30 000 and up to a Rand value of R 50 000 000.00 Organs of state may, however, apply this formula for procurement with a value less than R30 000, if and when appropriate:

$$Ps=80 \left( \begin{array}{c} Pt-Pmin \\ 1- & \hline \\ Pmin \end{array} \right)$$

Where

Ps = Points scored for price of tender under consideration

Pt = Rand value offer tender consideration Pmin = Rand value of lowest acceptable tender

- b) A maximum of 80 points may be allocated in accordance with subparagraph (4)(b)
- c) The points scored by tender in respect of B-BBEE contribution contemplated in contemplated in subparagraph (4) (b) must be added to the points scored for price as calculated in accordance with subparagraph (4)(a).
- d) (Subject to paragraph 4.3.8 the contract must be awarded to the tender who scores the highest total number of points.

The minimum number of evaluation points for quality is 70. Bidders who score below **70 points** will be eliminated from the process.

#### **T2.2.6** Bid offers will only be accepted if:

- 1. The bidder has registered on the Central Supplier Database (CSD) for the South African government (see https://secure.csd.gov.za/) unless it is a foreign supplier with no local registered entity.
- 2. The tenderer is in good standing with SARS according to the Central Supplier Database
- The bidder or any of its directors is not listed on the Register of Bid Defaulters in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act of 2004 as a person prohibited from doing business with the public sector;
- 4. The bidder has not:
  - a) abused the Employer's Supply Chain Management System; or
  - b) failed to perform on any previous contract and has been given a written notice to this effect:
- 5. The bidder has completed the Compulsory Enterprise Questionnaire and there are no conflicts of interest which may impact on the bidder's ability to perform the contract in the best interests of the employer or potentially compromise the bid process; and
- 6. The bidder has completed the Record of Consultancy Services provided to Organs of State

T2.2.7 The number of paper copies of the signed contract to be provided by the employer is **one** (1)

#### THE CONTRACT

#### PART C1: AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT DATA

- C1.1 Form of Offer and Acceptance
- C1.2 Contract Data

#### NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY REQUESTS PROPOSALS FROM INDIVIDUAL COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES OR CONSORTIUMS OF CONSULTING ENGINEERING FIRMS FOR THE DESIGNS, COORDINATION, TENDER PROCESSES, AND SUPERVISION THROUGH TO COMMISSIONING FOR TUMAHOLE: REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES

### **C1.1 Form of Offer and Acceptance**

#### Offer

The employer, identified in the acceptance signature block, has solicited offers to enter into a contract for the procurement of a consulting engineer to do Feasibility study, designs, project management and commission the REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES

The bidder, identified in the offer signature block, has examined the documents listed in the bid data and addenda thereto as listed in the returnable schedules, and by submitting this offer has accepted the conditions of bid.

By the representative of the bidder, deemed to be duly authorized, signing this part of this form of offer and acceptance, the bidder offers to perform all of the obligations and liabilities of the service provider under the contract including compliance with all its terms and conditions according to their true intent and meaning for an amount to be determined in accordance with the conditions of contract identified in the contract data.

THE OFFERE	ED TOTAL OF THE PRICE (PROFFESIO	UNAL FEES	s) INCLUSIVE OF VALUE
	IS:		,
and acceptan of validity sta	by be accepted by the employer by signate and returning one copy of this documented in the bid data, whereupon the bidder conditions of contract identified in the conditions.	nent to the b	idder before the end of the period s the party named as the Service
Signature		Date	
Name			
Capacity			
for the bidde (Name and address of	er		
Name and signature of witness			

### **Acceptance**

By signing this part of this form of offer and acceptance, the employer identified below accepts the bidder's offer. In consideration thereof, the employer shall pay the service provider the amount due in accordance with the conditions of contract identified in the contract data. Acceptance of the bidder's offer shall form an agreement between the employer and the bidder upon the terms and conditions contained in this agreement and in the contract that is the subject of this agreement.

The terms of the contract, are contained in:

Part C1: Agreements and contract data, (which includes this agreement)

Part C2: Pricing data
Part C3: Scope of work

and drawings and documents or parts thereof, which may be incorporated by reference into parts 1 to 3 above.

Deviations from the amendments to the documents listed in the bid data and any addenda thereto as listed in the bid schedules as well as any changes to the terms of the offer agreed by the bidder and the employer during this process of offer and acceptance, are contained I the schedule of deviations attached to and forming part of this agreement. No amendments to or deviations from said documents are valid unless contained in this schedule.

The bidder shall within two weeks after receiving a completed copy of this agreement, including the schedule of deviations (if any), contact the employer's agent (whose details are given in the contract data) to arrange the delivery of any bonds, guarantees, proof of insurance and any other documentation to be provided in terms of the conditions of contract identified in the contract data. Failure to fulfil any of these obligations in accordance with those terms shall constitute a repudiation of this agreement.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein, this agreement comes into effect on the date when the bidder receives on e fully completed original copy of this document, including the schedule of deviations (if any). Unless the bidder (now service provider) within five working days of the data of such receipt notifies the employer in writing of any reason why he cannot accept the contents of this agreement, this agreement shall constitute a binding contract between the parties.

Signature		Date	
Name			
Capacity			
for NGWATH	HE Local Municipality		
signature		Date	
of witness			

#### Schedule of Deviations

1 Subject	
Details	
2 Subject	
Details	
3 Subject	
Details	
4 Subject	
Details	
5 Subject	
Details	

By the duly authorized representatives signing this agreement, the employer and the bidder agree to and accept the foregoing schedule of deviations as the only deviations from and amendments to the documents listed in the bid data and addenda thereto as listed in the bid schedule, as well as any confirmation, clarifications or changes to the terms of the offer agreed by the bidder and the employer during this process of offer and acceptance.

It is expressly agreed that no other matter whether in writing, oral communication or implied during the period between the issue of the bid documents and the receipt by the bidder of a completed signed copy of this Agreement shall have any meaning or effect in the contract between the parties arising from this agreement.

### **NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY**

NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY REQUESTS PROPOSALS FROM INDIVIDUAL COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES OR CONSORTIUMS OF CONSULTING ENGINEERING FIRMS FOR THE DESIGNS, COORDINATION, TENDER PROCESSES, AND SUPERVISION THROUGH TO COMMISSIONING FOR TUMAHOLE: REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES

### C1.2 CONTRACT DATA

The Conditions of Contract are the Standard Professional Services Contract (September 2005) published by the Construction Industry Development Board.

Each item of data given below is cross-referenced to the clause in the Conditions of Contract to which it mainly applies.

Part 1: Data provided by the Employer

Clause	
3.4 and 4.3.2	The Employer is NGWATHE Local Municipality
4.5.2	The authorized and designated representative of the Employer is: Name: Mr <b>T. Manele.</b>
	The address for receipt of communications is: Telephone: (056) 816 2700
	Fax simile: (056) 811 2046 E-mail: mm@ngwathe.co.za Address: Liebenbergstrek Parys
1	The Project is the Consultancy to do designs, project management and commission for the REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES
1	The Period of Performance is until the commissioning of the project and associated facilities.
3.4.1	The location for the performance of the Project is in the Mokwallo area of the Free State Province.
3.5	The Service Provider may not release public or media statements or publish material related to the Services or Project under any circumstances.
3.6	The Service Provider is required to assist in the obtaining of approvals, licenses and permits from the state, regional and municipal authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.
3.11	The Service Provider is required to provide professional indemnity cover as set out in the Professional Indemnity Schedule.
4.3.1(d)	The Service Provider is required to obtain the Employer's prior approval in writing before taking any of the following actions:
5.4.1 5.5	<ul> <li>Deviation from the terms of reference;</li> <li>Proceeding to the next work stage e.g. appraisal, concept design, final design, bid specifications and bid documentation;</li> </ul>

	<ul> <li>All contractual matters that has a time, cost implications;</li> <li>Approval of building plans;</li> <li>Calling for bids;</li> <li>Appointment of specialist to do specific studies.</li> </ul>
7.2	The Service Provider is required to provide personnel in accordance with the provisions of clause 7.2 and to complete the Personnel Schedule.
8.1	The Service Provider is to commence the performance of the Services within 7 working days of date that the Contract becomes effective.
8.4.3 (c)	The period of suspension under clause 8.5 is not to exceed 6 months.
9.1	Copyright of documents prepared for the Project shall be vested with the Employer.
12.1	Interim settlement of disputes is to be by adjudication
12.2 / 12.3	Final settlement is by litigation.
13.1.3	All persons in a joint venture or consortium shall carry a minimum professional indemnity insurance equal to the bid value of the project.
15	The interest rate will be prime interest rate of the Employers bank at the time that the amount is due.

### Part 2: Data Provided by the Service Provider

Clause				
1	The Service Provider is			
	Address: Telephone: Fax simile:			
5.3	The authorized and designated representative of the Service Provider Name:			
	The address	for receipt of c	communication is:	
	Telephone: Fax simile: Address:			 
5.5				ion to the complete are.
7.1.2	The Key Pers	sons and their	jobs / functions in relat	on to the services are:
	Name	)	Specific Duties	Professional registrations (name of Council and registration number)

### PART C2: PRICING DATA

C2.1 Pricing Instructions

C2.2 Activity Schedule

#### NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY REQUESTS PROPOSALS FROM INDIVIDUAL COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES OR CONSORTIUMS OF CONSULTING ENGINEERING FIRMS FOR THE DESIGNS, COORDINATION, TENDER PROCESSES, AND SUPERVISION THROUGH TO COMMISSIONING FOR TUMAHOLE: REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES

### **C2.1 Pricing Instructions**

- 1. The Service Provider is required to provide the services in accordance with the Scope of Work. To provide the work in accordance with the Scope of Work embraces all things necessary and incidental to completing the services.
- 2. The Service Provider is not required to price for providing the services relating to each of the activities provided in the Activity Schedule. The scope of work to establish the Bid upon should comply with the Guideline Scope of Services and Tariff of Fees for Persons Registered in terms of the Engineering Profession Act, 2000, (Act No. 46 of 2000). The Service Provider is further required to provide the financial proposal in a separate envelope.
- 3. The only basis for a change to the prices is as a result of the Employer giving an instruction to change the Scope of Work. The reasonableness of the changes in prices resulting from such a change shall be assessed in terms of recommended time based fees published by the relevant built environment councils.
- 4. No contract price adjustment for inflation is provided for.

Schedule A: Contract weight

# N.B: WEIGHT MUST BE INDICATED ON ALL THE ITEMS IN TABLE 4.1.1, FAILURE OF WHICH THE BIDDER WILL BE DISQUALIFIED

Table 4.1.1

Stages of Services	REFERENCE	PRICE	WEIGHT IN %
Concept and Viability	Sum		
Design Development	Sum		
Documentation and procurement	Sum		
Administration and inspection	Sum		
Project management (Theoretical and	Sum		
Practical) NQF Level 5 minimum for			
municipal employees			
Closeout	Sum		
Total Contract Price			100%

#### Table 4.1.2

Basic Fee for Full Project (1)	

#### Schedule B

Table 4.1.3

Α	В	С	D
Cost of works	% Fees offered	Projects number	Cost ® V.A.T inclusive
From R 6 000 000 to			
R 12 000 000.00		1	

The percentage of fees being offered will be the total fees, column (D) must be equal to column (A) (Maximum Value) multiply by column (B) fees offered multiply by column (C)

#### Schedule C General

#### Table 4.1.4

Item	Task	Reference	Rate	Amount
1	Project Director/Architect	Per Hour		
2	Project Manager/Engineer	Per Hour		
3	Technician/Engineer/Architect	Per Hour		

#### **Schedule D Disbursements**

Table 4.1.5

Task	Rate

Supervision	
Disbursements @ 5%	
Additional Services	
Total	

#### Schedule E: Summary of totals

Table 4.1.6 (Total Project Costs Professional Fees only)

The total contract price must also be reflected on the cover page of the document as a tender price

0.1 50 ( 1.50 1.1 4.1.5	
Sub Total Table 4.1.2 and Table 4.1.5	
Dao Total Table 1.1.2 and Table 1.1.5	

#### **N.B All Prices Include V.A.T**

N.B ONLY CPI ESCALATION WILL BE ALLOWED AND NO OTHER ESCALATION METHODS WILL BE ACCEPETED, IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SERVICE PROVIDER TO TAKE THIS RISK INTO ACCOUNT WHEN PRICING

N.B ESCALATION PRICES DO NO APPLY ON TABLE 4.1.3 AND SUCH PRICES SHALL BE FIXED AND FIRM FOR THE DURATION OF THE CONTRACT

OFFER TO BE VALID FOR 90 DAYS FROM THE CLOSING DATE OF THE BID

- Ngwathe will be assumed to be the location of the consultant's office for travelling distances
- The applicable travelling rate should be incorporated in the pricing
- Period required for commencement with project after acceptance of bid 7 days
- The sums quoted shall be held fixed and firm for the full period of contract
- Accommodation shall be incorporated on the prices and cannot be claimed separately
- The quantities indicated above are for evaluation purposes

### **NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY**

NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY REQUESTS PROPOSALS FROM INDIVIDUAL COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES OR CONSORTIUMS OF CONSULTING ENGINEERING FIRMS FOR THE DESIGNS, COORDINATION, TENDER PROCESSES, AND SUPERVISION THROUGH TO COMMISSIONING FOR TUMAHOLE: REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES

### **C2.2 Activity Schedule**

The bid is required to identify the activities for which payment in terms of the Pricing Instructions and the Contract Data shall become due. Such an activity schedule could be formulated as indicated below:

Item No.	Programme Reference	Activity Description	Price

#### NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NGWATHE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY REQUESTS PROPOSALS FROM INDIVIDUAL COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES OR CONSORTIUMS OF CONSULTING ENGINEERING FIRMS FOR THE DESIGNS, COORDINATION, TENDER PROCESSES, AND SUPERVISION THROUGH TO COMMISSIONING FOR TUMAHOLE: REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES

### C3 Scope of Work

#### C3.1 BACKGROUND

The Ngwathe Local Municipality is mandated in terms of the Municipal Systems Act and other legislation to provide infrastructure and services to all people in its area of jurisdiction. The provision thereof is enabled through various funding and implementation mechanisms. To enable the Ngwathe Local Municipality to execute its mandate, the Municipality intends to plan and execute the **TUMAHOLE: REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES** and thus requires professional service provider to assist with the Design, tender process, Supervision and implementation processes thereof. The scope of work is as follows:

The project entails:

#### Ablution: males and females

- Ventilation systems to be installed on the toilets
- Tiles to be steam cleaned and re-grouted
- Wash basins to be installed
- Paint
- Water connections on urinals and wash basins to be installed

#### Main Hall

- Partial Demolition Works:
- Extension of the demolished Hall;
- Extension on the right hand side and extension from the main entrance towards the gate;
- New roof to complement new Hall size;
- Grand stands to suit new Multipurpose Hall.;
- Electrical Connections;
- The entire ceiling has to be replaced;
- Toilets, wash basins and urinals have to be replaced;
- · Pressure wash and vanish the entire walls;
- Inspection and repairs of leaks on the roof;
- The entire plumbing has to be replaced to suit new purpose.

#### NB: The following parameters should be maintained in the proposal. Aesthetic appeal

- Appropriate form and function
- Suitable location
- Cost effectiveness

#### C3.2 OUTLINE

This terms of reference set out the minimum scope of work for which the service providers is responsible. The key accountabilities and deliverables of professional services providers is herein set out.

#### C3.3 REQUIRED BIDDER PROFILE

Interested parties should indicate in their proposals their expertise and their capacity to undertake this assignment together with an indicative project plan. Experience in working on similar projects with local authorities will also be considered.

A solid partnership with a black economic empowerment (BEE) company, preferably based in the NGWATHE area of the Free State Province, is another major consideration for transfer of skills during the execution of this project, if the company itself is already not a BEE company. If the bidder is a BEE, it must demonstrate to the NLM their internal capacity (own resources and not subcontracted) to deliver within the project.

The interested parties should also be intimately familiar with the policy and strategies of the Government of the Republic of South Africa, the FREE STATE Provincial Government, The NGWATHE Local Municipality and with the initiatives taking place in various government fronts at national, provincial and local spheres. Prospective service providers must show a proven knowledge of services provision and project management principles and methodologies.

#### C3.4 COMPLIANCE WITH A PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

The service provider is required to adhere to the guideline procedures set down in the manual of consultants with respect to the programme. If during the course of this appointment, the manual of consultants is revised the service provider is required to give immediate effect to all revisions made to the manual of consultants in the execution of work.

#### C3.5 PROPOSAL OBJECTIVES

#### 3.5.1 Overall Objectives

The overall objective of the submission is to provide for optimum service provision solutions so that sustainable service provision can be provided in accordance with an appropriate and acceptable strategy which incorporates integrated project planning, project specifications, a programme for project implementation and a framework which ensures sustainability of the projects implemented.

Service providers must align their proposals with other study initiatives already done and some already implemented.

#### 3.5.2 Specific Objectives

The specific objective is to carry out feasibility studies, project proposals, preliminary designs, designs, bid documentation, bid process facilitation and construction supervision of **TUMAHOLE: REFURBISHMENT OF MOSEPEDI HALL FOR SPORT PURPOSES** and compile a proposal that should address:

- (i) technical issues in relation to the required service,
- (ii) financial matters (capital costs estimates),
- (iii) institutional matters (capacity to own, operate and maintain infrastructure), and

(iv) Environmental considerations regarding the infrastructure development proposals.

#### C3.6 STAKEHOLDER CONSULTATION

It is imperative that the proposal should provide for the full integration of stakeholders to ensure buy-in to the proposal process and commitment to the proposals. The Professional Service Provider (PSP) must proactively identify key stakeholders and engage with them in accordance with an appropriate communications and consultation plan. The ward councillors of NGWATHE Municipality will set up the required PSC's and will however assist with all facilitation processes.

#### C3.7 PROJECT TERMS OF REFERENCE (GENERIC)

#### 3.7.1 Status Quo Assessment

Considerable planning work has been done in the recent past and therefore the aim of this task is to ensure that the proposal is based on the best available information. The main activities will therefore include:

- Confirmation of status of planning information.
- Confirm the status of the infrastructure programme and project implementation.

#### 3.7.2 Physical Attributes

The physical attributes of the study area must be adequately addressed to provide a backdrop to further work under the study.

#### 3.7.3 Demographic Attributes

Demographic information for the study area is available from the Census and the IDP and this information must be adopted as base information. However, the demographic work done to date must be reviewed and refined as appropriate. It is critical that assumptions and processes for generating data and information be verified (confirmed) and recorded in the proposal report. Population growth rates for the various TOWNSHIPS and TOWNS need to be confirmed as key factors.

#### 3.7.4 Socio-Economic Attributes

As backdrop to the planning of the services and the formulation of project specifications and an implementation plan, the socio-economic profile of the study area must be reviewed and reported upon in the proposal.

#### 3.7.5 Institutional Attributes

The institutional arrangements must be assessed with a view to highlighting issues that need to be addressed so that services may be provided in a sustainable manner and that the delivery goals are met.

#### 3.7.6 Cost Estimates

The financial implications for the proposed project must be determined including:

1) Capital cost estimates.

#### 3.7.7 Environmental Matters

Environmental protection and conservation management influences are important considerations. The existing environmental conservation status for the proposal area must therefore be noted subject to further determination through the normal Environmental Impact Studies normally conducted just before project implementation.

#### 3.7.8 Implementation Business Plan

The implementation business plan is a key deliverable as it will set out a realistic plan for the implementation of project. It should include inter alia:

- Essential further studies and projects required.
- Highlight project design concept,
- Project implementation (construction) highlighting phases,
- Project cost estimates.

#### 3.8 PROPOSED PROJECT RESOURCES

The proposal must also include company profiles and curriculum vitae of all key persons who will be assigned to or engaged on the project as part of the consortium / joint venture. Such persons shall not be withdrawn from the project without the prior and written consent of the NGWATHE Local Municipality.

An inspection will be done of offices of the companies that enter a bid. Inspections will evaluate the adequacy of all facilities inclusive of computer hard- and software available for use during the programme. If any off-site work will be done, it should be clearly described in the submission made.

#### 3.9 KEY PROPOSAL DELIVERABLES

The proposals should address, but not be limited to the above-mentioned deliverables in detail. There is no prescribed format for writing project proposals; however, the proposals should at least include the following:

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Background
- 3. Status Quo Assessment
- 4. Environmental issues
- 5. Approach
- 6. Identification of service delivery gaps
- 7. Options identification
- 8. Solutions assessment
- 9. Viability assessment
- 10. Resources
- 11. Other deliverables
- 12. Implementation Plan
- 13. Reporting
- 14. Company Profile
- 15. Project References
- 16. Resumes / Curriculum Vitae

#### 3.10 FORMAT FOR PRESENTATION OF CV'S OF CONSULTANCY TEAM MEMBERS

The presentation of CV's should follow the structure as outlined in the Evaluation Schedule: Experience of Key Staff, above.

#### SBD 4.

#### **DECLARATION OF INTEREST**

- 1. Any legal person, including persons employed by the state<sup>1</sup>, or persons having a kinship with persons employed by the state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid (includes a price quotation, advertised competitive bid, limited bid or proposal). In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons employed by the state, or to persons connected with or related to them, it is required that the bidder or his/her authorized representative declare his/her position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority where-
  - The bidder is employed by the state; and/or
  - The legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with persons/ a person who are/is involved in the evaluation and or adjudication of the bid(s), or where it is known that such a relationship exists between the person or persons for or on whose behalf the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the bid.
- 2. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid.

2.1.	Full	Name	of	bidder	or	his 	or	her	representative:
2.2.	Identity	Number: .							
2.3.	Position	n occupie	ed in	the	Company	(dire	ector,	trustee.	shareholder²):
2.4.	Compar	ny registrat	ion nun	nber:					
2.5.	Tax Ref	erence Nur	nber:						
2.6.	VAT Re	gistration N	lumber	·					

2.6.1 The names of all directors/ trustees/ shareholders/ members, their individual identity numbers, tax reference numbers and, if applicable, employee/ persal numbers must be indicated in paragraph 3 below.

#### 1"State" means -

- a. Any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitution within the meaning of Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999);
- b. Any municipality or municipal entity;
- c. Provincial legislature;
- d. National Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or
- e. Parliament.

2" shareholder" means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the management of the enterprise or business and exercises control over the enterprise.

	·=	=	person coi oyed by th		ed with the	em bi	dder	YES		NO	
2.7.1.	If so, f Name		he followi person		rticulars: director	/	trustee/	shareho	older/	member	:
			institutio the bidde		 vhich you c nployed:	r per	son				
	Positio		pied in the		ic institutio	n:					
	Any o	ther par	ticulars:								
2.7.2.	the ap	propria	te authori	ty to	d by the sta undertake the public	remu	nerative	in	YES	NO	
2.7	7.2.1.	If yes, docun		tache	ed proof of	such	authority t	o the bid	YES	NC	
					nit proof of t in the disc						
2.7	7.2.2.	If no, f	furnish rea	sons	for non-sul	omiss	ion of such	proof:			
				•••••							
				•••••		•••••					

2.8.	Did you or your spouse, or any of the company's directors/ trustees/ YES NO shareholders/ members or their spouses conduct business with the state in the previous twelve months?
2.8.	1. If so, furnish particulars:
2.9. 2.9.	Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have any relationshipYES NO (family, friend, other) with a person employed by the state and who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?  1. If so, furnish particulars:
2.10.	Are you, or any person connected with the bidder, aware of any YES NO relationship (family, friend, other) between any other bidder and any person employed by the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjustment of this bid?
2.10	0.1. If so, furnish particulars:
2 4 4	
2.11.	company have any interest in any other related companies whether or not they are bidding for this contract?
2.11	I.1. If so, furnish particulars:

### 3. Full details of directors/ trustees/ members/ shareholders.

Full Names	Identity Number	Personal Tax Reference Number	State Employee Number/ Persal Number
. DECLARATION			
, THE UNDERSIGNED NAME)			
CERTIFY THAT THE INF	ORMATION FURNISHE	ED IN PARAGRAPH 2	and 3 ABOVE IS
CORRECT. ACCEPT THAT THE ST PARAGRAPH 23 OF THE DECLARATION PROVE	GENERAL CONDITION		
 Signature			 Date
 Position			 Name Of Bidder

#### **MBD 6.1**

## PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2017

This preference form must form part of all bids invited. It contains general information and serves as a claim form for preference points for Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment (B-BBEE) Status Level of Contribution

NB: BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, BIDDERS MUST STUDY THE GENERAL CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE IN RESPECT OF B-BBEE, AS PRESCRIBED IN THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017.

#### 1. GENERAL CONDITIONS

- 1.1 The following preference point systems are applicable to this bid:
  - the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included); and

1.2

- a) The value of this bid is estimated to **not exceed** R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included) and therefore the **80/20** preference point system shall be applicable; or
- 1.3 Points for this bid shall be awarded for:
  - (a) Price; and
  - (b) B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor.
- 1.4 The maximum points for this bid are allocated as follows:

	POINTS
Functionality	80
B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR	20
Total points for Price and B-BBEE must not exceed	100

- 1.5 Failure on the part of a bidder to submit proof of B-BBEE Status level of contributor together with the bid, will be interpreted to mean that preference points for B-BBEE status level of contribution are not claimed.
- 1.6 The purchaser reserves the right to require of a bidder, either before a bid is adjudicated or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim in regard to preferences, in any manner required by the purchaser.

#### 2. **DEFINITIONS**

- (a) "B-BBEE" means broad-based black economic empowerment as defined in section 1 of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- (b) "B-BBEE status level of contributor" means the B-BBEE status of an entity in terms of a code of good practice on black economic empowerment, issued in terms of section 9(1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- (c) "bid" means a written offer in a prescribed or stipulated form in response to an invitation by an organ of state for the provision of goods or services, through price quotations, advertised competitive bidding processes or proposals;
- (d) "Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act" means the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003);

- **(e) "EME"** means an Exempted Micro Enterprise in terms of a code of good practice on black economic empowerment issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- (f) "Functionality" means the ability of a tenderer to provide goods or services in accordance with specifications as set out in the tender documents.
- (g) "prices" includes all applicable taxes less all unconditional discounts;
- (h) "proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor" means:

B-BBEE Status level certificate issued by an authorized body or person;

A sworn affidavit as prescribed by the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice;

Any other requirement prescribed in terms of the B-BBEE Act;

- "QSE" means a qualifying small business enterprise in terms of a code of good practice on black economic empowerment issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- (j) "rand value" means the total estimated value of a contract in Rand, calculated at the time of bid invitation, and includes all applicable taxes;

#### 3. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

#### 3.1 THE 80/20 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maximum of 80 points is allocated for price on the following basis: **80/20** 

Where

Ps = Points scored for price of bid under consideration

Pt = Price of bid under consideration

Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable bid

#### 4. POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR

4.1 In terms of Regulation 6 (2) and 7 (2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded to a bidder for attaining the B-BBEE status level of contribution in accordance with the table below:

B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor	Number of points(80/20 system)
1	20
2	18
3	16
4	12
5	8
6	6
7	4
8	2
Non-compliant contributor	0

_				TION
5.	RII )	DECL	$\Lambda \cup \Lambda$	11/16
.).	DID	DLGL	- A I \ A	

5.1 Bidders who claim points in respect of B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution must complete the following:

6.	B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR CLAIMED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPHS
	.4 AND 4.1

6.1	B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor:	. =		(maximum 20	points)
-----	-------------------------------------	-----	--	-------------	---------

(Points claimed in respect of paragraph 7.1 must be in accordance with the table reflected in paragraph 4.1 and must be substantiated by relevant proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor.

#### 7. SUB-CONTRACTING

7.1 Will any portion of the contract be sub-contracted?

(Tick applicable box)

YES	NO	

- 7.1.1 If yes, indicate:
  - i) What percentage of the contract will be subcontracted......%
  - ii) The name of the sub-contractor.....
  - iii) The B-BBEE status level of the sub-contractor.....
  - iv) Whether the sub-contractor is an EME or QSE

(Tick applicable box)

YES NO

v) Specify, by ticking the appropriate box, if subcontracting with an enterprise in terms of Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017:

Designated Group: An EME or QSE which is at last 51% owned	EME	QSE		
by:	$\sqrt{}$	$\sqrt{}$		
Black people				
Black people who are youth				
Black people who are women				
Black people with disabilities				
Black people living in rural or underdeveloped areas or townships				
Cooperative owned by black people				
Black people who are military veterans				
OR				
Any EME				
Any QSE				

8.	DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM
8.1	Name of company/firm:
8.2	VAT registration number:
8.3	Company registration number:
8.4	TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM
	<ul> <li>□ Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortium</li> <li>□ One-person business/sole propriety</li> <li>□ Close corporation</li> <li>□ Company</li> <li>□ (Pty) Limited</li> <li>[TICK APPLICABLE BOX]</li> </ul>
8.5	DESCRIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
8.6	COMPANY CLASSIFICATION
0.0	<ul> <li>□ Manufacturer</li> <li>□ Supplier</li> <li>□ Professional service provider</li> <li>□ Other service providers, e.g. transporter, etc.</li> <li>[TICK APPLICABLE BOX]</li> </ul>
8.7	Total number of years the company/firm has been in business:
8.8	I/we, the undersigned, who is / are duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that the points claimed, based on the B-BBE status level of contributor indicated in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1 of the foregoing certificate, qualifies the company/ firm for the preference(s) shown and I / we acknowledge that:
	i) The information furnished is true and correct:

ii) The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;

- iii) In the event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1, the contractor may be required to furnish documentary proof to the satisfaction of the purchaser that the claims are correct;
- iv) If the B-BBEE status level of contributor has been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent basis or any of the conditions of contract have not been fulfilled, the purchaser may, in addition to any other remedy it may have
  - (a) disqualify the person from the bidding process;
  - (b) recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a result of that person's conduct;
  - (c) cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result of having to make less favourable arrangements due to such cancellation:
  - (d) recommend that the bidder or contractor, its shareholders and directors, or only the shareholders and directors who acted on a fraudulent basis, be restricted by the National Treasury from obtaining business from any organ of state for a period not exceeding 10 years, after the *audi alteram partem* (hear the other side) rule has been applied; and
  - (e) forward the matter for criminal prosecution.

#### MBD9

#### CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

I, the undersigne	ed, in submitting the accompanyi	ng bid:	
(Bid Number and	d Description)		
`	ne invitation for the bid made by:		
(Name of Munic	ipality / Municipal Entity)		
do hereby make	the following statements that I co	ertify to be true and complete in	n every respect:
1	certify,	on	behalf
of:		tr	nat:
(Name of Bidder	r)		

- 1. I have read and I understand the contents of this Certificate:
- 2. I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to be true and complete in every respect;
- 3. I am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying bid, on behalf of the bidder;
- 4. Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by the bidder to determine the terms of, and to sign, the bid, on behalf of the bidder;
- 5. For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, I understand that the word "competitor" shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder, whether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:
  - (a) has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;
  - (b) could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on their qualifications, abilities or experience; and
  - (c) provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same line of business as the bidder

#### MBD 9

- 6. The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium<sup>3</sup> will not be construed as collusive bidding.
- 7. In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:
  - (a) prices;
  - (b) geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market allocation)
  - (c) methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;
  - (d) the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;
  - (e) the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and conditions of the bid; or
  - (f) bidding with the intention not to win the bid.
- 8. In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates
- 9. The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.

<sup>3</sup> Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.

MBD 9

10. I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No. 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

Signature	Date
Position	Name of Bidder

**END**